From:

webadmin@epcounty.com

To: County Chief Admin

Subject: Application for Veterans Advisory Board

Date: Monday, June 6, 2022 12:01:44 PM

Importance: High
Name Melanie Martinez
Precinct 3
Street _
City San Elizario
State Texas
Zip |
Phone C
Cell_Phones ]

Email_Address

I @9mail.com

Employment

IPS

Employment_Address

201 Horizon Crossing

Employment_Phone

9158334300

Employment_Fax

Background

U.S. Army Reserves
1999 - 2007 San
Elizario ISD Teacher -
2003 - 2015 Socorro
ISD - Socorro MS -
Campus Instructional
Leader (SCEI) - 2015 -
2021 IDEA Public
Schools Assistant
Principal - 2021 - 2022

Education

CAMERON
UNIVERSITY
Bachelors - Education
UNIVERSITY OF
PHOENIX Masters -
Curriculum and
Instruction

Reference_1_Name

Isaac Williams

Reference_1_Phone

Reference_1 Years

I
1

Reference_2 Name

Marta Alvarez

Reference_2_Phone



mailto:webadmin@epcounty.com
mailto:CountyChiefAdmin@epcounty.com

Reference_2_Years

15

Reference_3 Name

Yesica Irigtoyen

Reference_3 Phone

5

San Elizario Veterans
Association - member

Volunteer Fred Loya YMCA -
Coach

Veteran Yes

Residency_Length 40

Own_Property No

Tax_Eplanation n/a

County_Affiliate No

Affiliate_Explanation

Signature

Melanie Martinez

Sign_Date

6-6-2022






